FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3
WaSHINCTOR, DLC, 23
August 16, 2001

Edward Wren, Treasurer

Associated Highway Patroliman of Atizona
1240 E Missouri

Phoenix, AZ 83014

Tdentification Number: CHO346403

Refersnce: Vear End (1/1/99-12/31/99), April Quarterly (3/1/00-3/31/60), Tuly
Quarterly {4/1/00-6/30/00), October Quarterly (7/1/00-9/3000), 12 Day
Pre-General (10/1/00-10/18/00) and 30 Day Past-General (10/19/00-
T TT7Z7700) Reports :

Dear Mr. Wren:

This letter is to inform vou that as of August 15, 2001 the Commission has not
received your regponse to our requests for additional information dated July 25, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests {eopies enclased).

An adequate Tesponse must be neceived at the Commission by September 3, 2001,
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the comumittes, Failure to comply with the provisions of ,
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the cormmittee. Any Tesponse )
cubmitted by your commitiee will be placed on the public record and will be considared
vy the Commission prior to teking enforcement action.

If you should have any guestions regarding this matter, please contect Enk
Koeppen on our toll-free rumber (800) 424-9530 (et the prompt press 1, then press 2 to




reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,
NRv-77
John Tr. Gibson
Agsistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WALHLINETOM, D.C, MuE3

Edward Wren, Treasurer

Azsociated Highway Patrolman of Arizona

1240 E, Missouri

Phoenix, AZ 83014 J0. 25 200k

Tdentification Number: C0O0346403

Reference: October Quarterly (7/1/00-9/30/00), 12 Day Pre-General (10/1/00.
10/18/00) &nd 30 Day Post-General (10/19/00-1 1/27/00) Reporis

Dear Mr, Ween:

Thig Jetter is prompted by the Commussion’s preliminary review of the rcp-crrh[s}.
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information pontained
in the report{s}. An itemization follows:

Your report discloses limited payments for adminigtrative expenses,
Administrative expenses ate payments made for the purpose of operating a
political committee including, but not limited to, rent, utlities, salaries,
telephone service, office equipment and supplies. Any such payments 0 8
person aggregating in excess of $200 in a calendar year must be disclosed
on Scheduls(s) B, supporting Line(s} 21(b) of the Detniled Summary Page.
2 US.C. §434(0)5} If these expenses are being paid by a conmected
orgenization, your Statement of Crganization must be emended to reflect
this relationship. 2 U.S.C. §433(b)(2)} In addition, if expenses have been
ineurred but not paid in a reporting pericd, the activity shonld be disclosed
as a debt on Schedule D), if the cbligation is $500 or mote, Of outstznding
for sixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your committee Dy a person, except
volunteer activity (i.c., 8 person's time), would be considered en in-kind
coptribution from that person, and would be subject to the disclosure
requirements of 2 US.C, §434(b}3) and 11 CFR §164.13, and the
Yimitations and prohibitions of 2 U_S.C. §§441a and 441D,

Clarification regarding administrative expenses should be disclosed during
each two yesr election cycle beginning with the first report fAled n the




“mon-glection year. Please verify that all expenses referenced above (i.c.,
rent, salaries, utilities, etc.) have been adequately disclosed. Iff these
services have been provided by volumteers, please confirm this in writmg,

A written response or an smendment to your otiginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of thiz letter. If yom need assistance, please feel free fo contact me on o
tol} free pumber, (B00) 424-9530 (st the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Repaorts
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

fuk . B

Erik W. Koeppen
Reports Analyst
233 Reports Anslysis Division

rE




